MEMORANDUM-

DATE: November 20, 2019

TO: Mayor Kevin White & City Council

FROM: Mercy Rushing, City Manager

SUBJECT: Warci1 3 Council Appointment - Parks & Open Spaces Advisory
Board.

Council Meeting Agenda Item for Noyember 25, 2019

Baclkaranpd [pformatin--

Nominated by Councilman Mitchell Tuck of Ward 3 and also approved by
Councilwoman Novada Bigham of Ward 3 as outlined by current Parks & Open Spaces
Advisory Board Bylaws and amended City Resolution No. 15-05-18.

-Ms. Vivian Bigham - till September 30, 2021, filling the vacancy of Pastor
Demethruis Boyd.

Ms. Vivian Bigham lives at 441 Read Street, Mineola TX and is employed by UT Health
at Tyler TX. She is currently the Call Center Supervisor for UT Health. She is a
graduate of Mineola ISD and has agreed to serve and will have no problem attending
Parks board meeting monthly, every 3™ Tuesday of each month at 5:30 p.m. at City Hall.
Ms. Vivian Bigham is the daughter of Johnny Paul and Novada Bigham.

I did take this Ward 3 appointment nomination of Ms. Vivian Bigham to Parks Boards
meeting on November 19, 2019 and the Board was good with this 2 year appointment.






